
 

 

No.906-17/07/10 

To the Members 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Qatar – Influence on navigation resulting from diplomatic severance 

by Arabian Gulf Countries (No.3) 

 

We have obtained the following information on the captioned topic from our correspondent in 

UAE, Gulf Agency Company (Dubai) L.L.C.: 

 

Egypt 

Following vessels are not allowed to enter Egyptian ports: 

 

 Owned by Qatari national / Company 

 Flying Qatari flag 

 Foreign but under charter to Qatari national / Company  

 With Qatari crew 

 With cargo bound to / from Qatar regardless of vessel nationality 

 

We shall keep you advised of developments in this matter.   

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

The Japan Ship Owners’ Mutual Protection & Indemnity Association 


